GRANDVIEW CITY COUNCIL
COMMITTEE-OF-THE-WHOLE
MEETING AGENDA
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 28, 2023

PLEASE NOTE: The maximum occupancy of the Council Chambers is 49 individuals at one time. Access to
exits must be kept clear to ensure everyone in the Chambers can safely exit in the event of an emergency.

This meeting will be held in person and will also be available via teleconference. For meeting information and
instructions, please contact City Hall at (509) 882-9200.

COMMITTEE-OF-THE-WHOLE MEETING — 6:00 PM PAGE
1. CALL TO ORDER
2. ROLL CALL

3. PUBLIC COMMENT - At this time, the public may address the Council on any topic whether on
the agenda or not, except those scheduled for public hearing. If you would like to address the Council,
please step up to the microphone and give your name and address for the record. Your comments will
be limited to three minutes.

4, NEW BUSINESS
A. Grandview Library Update 1-6

B. Resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign an amendment to the College/City Library 7-15
Terms of Agreement between the Yakima Valley College and the City of Grandview

C. Resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign a Recreational Use Permit by and between 16-21
the City of Grandview and the Lower Valley Cal Ripken League

D. Police Department Flock Camera Update 22

E. Resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign the Interlocal Agreement between the City 23-25
of Sunnyside, Washington and the City of Grandview, Washington for the housing
of inmates Addendum Il Housing of iInmates

F. Resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign the 2023 Yakima County Information 26-36
Technology Services Interlocal Agreement

G. WWTP Energy Upgrades — Equipment Only Project Acceptance 37-43
5. OTHER BUSINESS
6. ADJOURNMENT



The City of Grandview Committee-of-the-Whole and Regular Council Meetings scheduled for
Tuesday, February 28, 2023 at 6:00 pm and 7:00 pm will be held in person and will also be
available via teleconference.

Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

Join Zoom Meeting

https.//usO6web.zoom. us/j/8385924 3317 2pwd=VU5vYWS5]NHFrMOdjOTI11S092NkJMZz09
To join via phone: +1 253 215 8782

Meeting ID: 838 5924 3317

Passcode: 769603




February
2023

WORD OF THE YEAR
INTENTIONAL

adjective done on purpose; deliberate

GOAL SETTING

Our goal for this year is making intentional decisions.

Are we being good stewards of tax dollars? Are we spend-
ing time and resources where our community needs us to?
What does the community look like? Do our collections and
programming reftect our community and fulfill their needs?
What direction is our community growing? Are we offering
services that support and encourage that direction? Who
are our partners? Who do we need to partner with? Where
are the gaps in services that we can help fill? What does
our staff look like? Are they provided the training, time, and
resources to bhest assist our patrons? Are we available
when patrons are? Is our programming accessible, engag-
ing, and relevant? Does our programming support the ma-
jority of our community, or just niche groups? Does our li-
brary look and feel welcoming? Do we have what patrons
are seeking? Are we engaging with patrons in a way that
provides assistance and community?

WE HAVE ASKED THESE QUESTIONS AND MORE TO
DIG DOWN AND CREATE A CULTURE OF INTENTION-
AL DECISION MAKING.

OUR VISION

With Intention

Provide a collection that
reflects ocur community:
everyone should be able to
find themselves in a book.

Provide services that sup-
port communily needs and
growth.

Provide programming that
is accessible, engaging,
and relevant to our commu-
nity

Nurture established partner-
ships and strive to create
new ones.

Provide a collection and
programming that supports
YVC-Grandview staff, stu-
dents, and faculty




COMMUNITY

Does our collection reflect our community?

According to the US Census Bureau, the city of Grandview has a population of 87%
Hispanic or Latino, while our collection only houses 2.2% Spanish titles across all
categories.

In November of 2022, Grandview Library held a fundraiser with Barnes & Noble to
raise money to expand our Spanish selection. We made $2500 and are eagerly
researching the best books to add. This fundraiser is something we plan to repeat
each spring and fall.

Additionally, Grandview is comprised of a young population, 48.3% being under the
age of 18. Qur collection currenily has 26.6% in our youth categories.

We are being intentional about ordering youth titles that are appealing, support cur-
riculum, and reflect our patrons with up-to-date nonfiction, graphic novels, and
books by and about Latino and Native peoples.

“Libraries store the energy that fuels the imagination. They open up win-
dows to the world and inspire us to explore and achieve, and contribute
to improving our quality of life.” Sidney Shelton

RESOURCES

*

We provide the community wilh
printing, copying. and scanning
with the goal of upgrading to a
100% self-serve machine that
includes Bluetooth capabilities,
as well as a second machine.

We provide 25 computer sta-
tions for patron use

We provide study cubbies and
rooms for students io have
quiet spaces

We provide printed resource
matenals mcluding tax infor-
mation, AA pamphlets, immi-
gration assistance, etc

We provide in-ltbrary checkouts
of headphones and charging
ports and cords.

We provide 1 week checkout of
Discover Passes that include
State Park Maps

We provide online resources
such as digital archives. peer-
reviewed articles, and newspa-

pers

PROGRAMMING

Does our programming reflect our community?

We are inviting community partnerships that help provide relevant, engaging, and
accessible programming. This means not only working towards times our commu-
nity is available (evenings and weekends), but also bilingual English/Spanish pro-
grams, speakers, and materials. This includes mental heaith talks and resources,
school preparedness, support groups, book clubs, arts and crafts, wine industry
seminars, and game nights. All with the dedication of keeping the library a place
that is free and open to the public,

We have Partnered with Grandview School District to begin a library STEAM pro-
gram that supports their curriculum and aids in closing identified gaps. When Wen-
dy spoke at the January Grandview Rotary Club meeting, they were excited about
this program and offered to consider financial assistance when we reach that point.

We are also working with the schools on providing other after schoo! programming
and support, as well as all-day programming for students on non-school days
where the library is open.

In the next several months we are looking forward to communily events such as
Super Bowl Pre-Game Pre-Game, a Mardi Party, a reintroduction of Grandview
Reads, National Take Your Child to the Library Day, and Friday night movies.

We are excitedly planning our Summer Reading program with the goal of reaching
100 kids, 50 teens, and 50 adults. We had zero participants complete the summer
reading program last year, so this is a big and important effort for our community.
This planned programming will include weekly opportunities for community mem-
bers of all ages to explore the “Find Your Voice” theme. We are hoping to continue
that theme into the fall as we explore the Voices of Grandview with an information-
al and interactive series of events and programs.



YVC-GRANDVIEW & GRANDVIEW LIBRARY

Nurluring existing parinerships and establishing new ones is vital to our suc-
cess; we are not an island.

The partnership with Yakima Vailey College was our first priority. We have
been working with Assistant Dean, Pedro Navarrete lo create an environment
where Grandview Library is not only on campus but a parf of campus. We are
doing this by creating co-programming, student support services, whole-
campus evenls, community education programming, and more. This is a con-
sistent dialogue of brainstorming and planning.

Pedro invited Wendy to attend campus meetings, such as the monthly Student
Services meeting, and commitlees, such as the Campus Safely Committee.
This has proven to be valuable in building relationships throughout campus.
When Wendy noficed a need for student mental health support programming,
Pedro connected her to Heidi Matlack, Facully Support Councilor for YVC-
Grandview. Wendy and Heidi have created the framework for a new mental
health support program for students which will be piloted during spring quarter
and launched in fall 2023,

Pedro has also invited the library to be an active part of New Student Orienta-
tions at the beginning of each quarter. Wendy taught breakout sessions in a
YVC-Grandview classroom for winter quarter that focused on the online and in-
person library resources available to students. We have seen a significant in-
crease in student numbers in the library during winter quarter, which we are
attributing to this increased presence and partnership.

Wendy and Pedro meet weekly to discuss new opportunities and brainstorm
ideas. Recenlly Pedro shared programming ideas that have lead to Goodwill
holding Computer Literacy workshops at the library, as well as a planned free
6-week wine sales workshop coming this spring.

STAFFING GOALS

*

Create a patron-first cul-
ture where everyone feels
invited, welcomed, and
valued

Provide staff with growth-
mindset training so every-
one is able to work towards
achieving our goals

Provide student-support
training so staff can assist
students with using aca-
demic research resources.

Provide staff with campus
information to continue the
goat of being part of our
campus and have the con
fidence to answer ques-
tions about our campus,
courses, and resources.

Provide clear, relevant,
and aftainable job descrip-
tions and duties, the {rain-
ing to be successful, and
the continued learning to
be even better.

Create an environment of
teaching and learning and
a team that is consistently
helping each other achieve
goals.

Encourage “product
knowledge" of resources.
programming,  materials,
and the collection

Encourage  relationship-
building between staff and
patrons, nurturing a wel-
coming envirocnment.




QUR STAFF

‘The most important assel of any
library goes home at mght—the
hbrary staff * Timothy Healy

Pawa Brotherion is our Library
Associate and an invaluable part of
our team. Pauia and her husband
Don are long-time residents of
Grandview and they dete on their
cats and two goldendoodles. Paula
enjoys a good mystery novel and
sharing stories with our patrons

Irene Qzuna is our newest staff
member. She joined the hbrary in
September 2022 and jumped right
into setting up displays and learn-
ing the junior and young aduit
books in her department. In her off
<lime she enjoys life with her
young dacghter, llhanna, Her fa-
vorite author is Colleen Hoover.
Irene 15 fimshing up her phleboto-
my program at YVC-Grandview
and 15 taking a position at Prosser
Memorial Hospital in April. We will
miss having her as part of the
library team.

Lilianna Romero is a long-time
staff member at Grandview Li-
brary. She began as a work-study
student while allending YVC
Grandview, and alter receiving her
BA in Art from Washington State
University and then teaching art for
a year at Sierra Vista Middle
School in Sunnyside, she became
our summer temp in 2022. The
library extended her contract indef
initely and is pleased to have her
as our children’s lead. The com
munity is enjoying her art experi-
ence as she leaches free bi
weekly arl classes at the library
and has created a partnership with
downtown businesses to display
patron art projecis. Her favorite
author is Laurelt K. Hamillon.

We also enjoy having up to three
work-study students from YVC
each quarter.

We are in the late stages of hiring
two new Library Pages and a
Library Aide. Stop in in March and
meet our new staff!

SUCCESSES

We have enjoyed some big-wins in the
past few months Our new December
event, Polar Express Night brought in
over 60 people. This event included a
special reading by Hank Sauer, who has
volunteered as train conductor and reader
of The Polar Express for 37 years His
wife Nancy passed bells to each attendee
and spoke with the media while Hank
posed for pictures Library staff made
decorations, including a photobooth with a
fireplace and train. After the reading and
pictures. patrons stayed and watched the
movie, decoratled cookies, and enjoyed
hot cocoa

The following week, we hosted our annual
Santa Day, with Grandview Police Chief
Kal Fuller a5 Santa. Save the Children
volunteered to help with crafts and also
handed cut free bocks to each child in

OUR CHANGING LOOK

aitendance. We again offered a movie
cookie decorating, and cocoa after the
event. We had over 140 participants. so
many that we had some complaints about
there not being enough room for every
one!

We again had a larger-than-expecled
event In January with our craft rught
which 40 people showed up to make sock
5NOwW people.

February 4th brought a special Saturday
opening of the library for National Brning
Your Child to the Library Day Over 125
children enjoyed playing Library Detec
tive, wnting a community story, makmg
their own books and bockmarks. reading
to a therapy dog. and enjoying story times
by notable members of the community

In exploning the accessibility of our collection. wa have realized the need to change how the
library looks. We are in a time of rearranging our collection to better fit the needs of the comnu
nity and make it easier for patrons to find what they seek. This is estimated to be a two-year
project that includes weeding. creating new sections, making database changes. and relabaling

matenals.

At the end of this project. patrons will be able to more easily find what they are locking for 1 nesw
seclions such as Graphic Novels and Manga, Chapter Books for Middle Readers. and an ex
panded Spanish selection which will include new young adult and junior Spanish books and up

to-date nonfiction tilles,

We are also dedicaled to creating engaging displays and social media posis for new litles ideas
for staring a new series. learning something new. book club favorites. and more

OUR BRAND

Does our community see the goat logo and think of

a place that provides information, resources. and
programming? Do they have warm feelings ani
think about how they are welcomed and valued”
Do they think about the relationships they have
with library staff? Do they think about the time they
discovered their favorite book on our shelves? Do
they think about YVC-Grandview and all our cam
pus has to offer? Do they think about their library
as a part of a vital and thriving community where
future businesses will wani to belong?

A central part of our five-year plan 1s turning the
answer to all these questions into a yes: lo creale a brand that is recognizable, valued
and part of college iife and the Grandview community.



WHAT GRANDVIEW IS READING

The top checked-out categories of 2022
1. Adult Fiction

2. Children's Picture Bocks

3. Adult Nonfiction

4  DVDs

5 Children's Beginning Readers

6 Children’s Nonfiction

7. Juniors

8.  Children's Beginning Chapter Books
9. Young Aduit Fiction

10 Children’s Board Books

“Bad libraries build collections, good libraries build services, great li-

braries build community.” R. David Lankes

GET TO KNOW YOUR DIRECTOR

Wendy Poteet was bom in Kennewick and
raised in Walla Walla. She grew up as the
youngest in a blended family that includes an
adopted brother, a half brother, a ha'f sister, two
step brothers, and three step sisters.

Wendy grew up especially close to her grand-
mother, who instilled in her a love for books and
reading with frequent trips to the library and
bookstore.

She has enjoyed past careers as a store man-
ager for Kits / Ritz / Wolf Camera and as the
Community Business Development Manager for
Barnes & Noble. It was at Bames & Noble
where she began making connections with
people in the book industry as well as schools
and libraries throughout the four states she
covered.

These connections lead to her being invited to
the board of directors for Cavalcade of Authors,
a nonprofit organization serving students in
southeastern Washington and northeastem
Oregon. In her role with Cavalcade, she assist-
ed in putting on a yearly literary festival and
workshop series for students that connected
tham with their favorite authors

When she married her love, Jeremy, Wendy
realized she no longer wanted to be gone from
home for days at a time, so she assisted with his
family-owned restaurant, bringing her experi-
ence in HR and marketing to help grow the
business.

In 2019, Jeremy got the opportunity to follow his
dreams of becoming the Food Servicas Director
at Ghormley Meadows Christian Camp and
Conference Center, the church camp he grew
up attending each summer, They sold the res-
taurant and moved to White Pass for a year to
serve at Ghormiey, after which they moved back
fo Prosser and weathered out the pandemic.

In February of 2021, they welcomed their
daughter Scarlett Rune Maddigan Poteet and
have slept very litlle since. Wendy is especially
proud that each time Scarlett is quiet, she can
usually be found curled up somewhere with a
book.

After Scarlett's birth, Wendy decided to finally
fulfill her goal of becoming a middle school math
teacher, enrolling in WGU where she is sched-
uled to complete her Bachelors in Secondary
math Education i July 2023. While assisling
Jeremy with his own job searching, she hap-
pened upon a posting for a part time position
with Grandview Library. She fell in love with the
library, seeing a clear corefation between her
past careers, her love for books and community,
and the business of running a library. Upon
given the opportunity to lead, she realized this is
what her experiences have lead her to and she
is now applying to the Masters in Library Sci-
ence program at the University of Washington.

Please stop into the library and visit Wendy any
time, she would enjoy getting to know you!

Trr L




STEAM SPACE

| S Science
How do piants grow?

How do circuits work?

T: Technology
How do | code?

How do | build a
robot?

E: Engineering

OUR NEEDS

How do | launch a

| rocket?
What de we still need to achieve our goals?
How do gears work?
* 2 additional part-time staff members so we can be available to the commumity al
Al Art least & hours per day. 6 days per week,
How do | combine *  Updated technolugy, specifically machines that provide color copying. printing. and
colors?

scanning with BlueTooth capability. In addition, a second machine to cut down on

How do | mold clay? wait times and lines during our busiest times

¥ Different fixtures and additional furniture that are compatible with the sechon chang
es as we move away from periodicals and expand our book collection, display are-
as, and programming. Additionally, maving our children's Library Aide to the chil
dren’s depariment so they are more accessible,

+  Creation of a STEAM space.

¢ Check-In, check-out machines that are up-to-date and functional

*  The ability to have mobile check-outs and card sign-up for community cutreach

Math: How does the gar-
bage truck know the
best route?

How do | figure out
basketball stats?

Makerspace;

A place to explore
A place to build Whatever the cost of
our libraries, the
price is cheap
compared to that of

an ignorant nation.

A place to test

A place to play

A place to learn

A place to create

A place to discover

Walter Cronkite

¥ YAKIMA o
\¢ VALLEY 2t
/ colikce @

AJOINT PARTNERSHIP

[.1 : LIBRARIANSHIP STUDIES & INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY



CITY OF GRANDVIEW
AGENDA ITEM HISTORY/COMMENTARY
COMMITTEE-OF-THE-WHOLE MEETING

ITEM TITLE AGENDA NO.: New Business 4 (B)

Resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign an
amendment to the College/City Library Terms of | AGENDA DATE: February 28, 2023
Agreement between Yakima Valley College and City

of Grandview

DEPARTMENT FUNDING CERTIFICATION (City Treasurer)
(If applicable)

Library

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR REVIEW

Cus Arteaga, City Administrator C

CITY ADMINISTRATOR

- (.

ITEM HISTORY (Previous council reviews, action related to this item, and other pertinent history)

On March 2011, the City entered into the College/City Library Terms of Agreement between Yakima Valley
College and City of Grandview. The agreement establishes the terms of the collocation/joint occupancy of the
library building by the College and City, supports the goal of the College and City to provide college and
community access to library resources and services, and addresses building operation, appropriate use of
space, space sharing, programming and student services.

ITEM COMMENTARY (Background, discussion, key points, recommendations, etc.) Please identify any or all
impacts this proposed action would have on the City budget, personnel resources, and/or residents.

The Library Coordinating Council wishes to have the agreement amended to provide that the Coordinating
Council membership will be the YVC Dean of the Grandview Campus or designee, the YVC Vice President,
the YVC Library & Media Director, the Grandview City Administrator, the Grandview City Clerk, and the
Grandview Library Director.

"ACTION PROPOSED

Move a resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign an amendment to the College/City Library Terms of
Agreement between Yakima Valley College and City of Grandview to a regular Council meeting for
consideration.



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON,
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN AN AMENDMENT TO THE COLLEGE/CITY
LIBRARY TERMS OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN YAKIMA VALLEY COLLEGE AND

CITY OF GRANDVIEW

WHEREAS, Yakima Valley College and the City of Grandview entered into an
agreement for collocating a Library on the YVC Grandview Campus on March 22, 2011;
and

WHEREAS, the agreement establishes the terms of the collocation/joint occupancy
of the library building by the College and City, supports the goal of the College and City to
provide college and community access to library resources and services, and addresses
building operation, appropriate use of space, space sharing, programming and student
services; and

WHEREAS, the Library Coordinating Council wishes to have the agreement
amended to provide that the Coordinating Council membership will be the YVC Dean of the
Grandview Campus or designee, the YVC Vice President, the YVC Library & Media
Director, the Grandview City Administrator, the Grandview City Clerk, and the Grandview
Library Director,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
GRANDVIEW, AS FOLLOWS:

The Mayor is hereby authorized to sign the College/City Library Terms of Agreement
between Yakima Valley College and City of Grandview as amended in the form as is
attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

PASSED by the CITY COUNCIL and APPROVED by the MAYOR at its regular
meeting on , 2023.

MAYOR

ATTEST:

CITY CLERK
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

CITY ATTORNEY



COLLEGE/CITY LIBRARY TERMS OF AGREEMENT
between
Yakima Valley College and City of Grandview

The following Terms of Agreement are in support of the City of Grandview and
Yakima Valley College ("YVC") hereinafter individually referred to as "Organization”
and collectively referred to as the "Organizations" for collocating College/City library
hereinafter referred to as "Library” on the YVC Grandview campus located at 500 W.
Main, Grandview, WA 98930. This agreement: |) establishes the terms of the
collocation/joint occupancy of the library building by the Organizations, 2) supports
the goal of the Organizations to provide college and community access to library
resources and services, and 3) addresses building operation, appropriate use of
space, space sharing, programming, and student services.

JERM OF THE AGREEMENT

Pursuant to the 2009 Legislative mandate (ESHB 1216) appropriating funds to construct,
equip, and operate the Library on the YVC Grandview Campus, the te1111 of this
agreement shall be continuous from initial occupancy of the Library, except that one
or both Organizations may elect to terminate participation in this agreement as set forth
in Section V (A) herein.

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of
the state of Washington.

This agreement will be reviewed and adjusted at a minimum of every two years
or sooner as necessary, to ensure that all participants are treated equitably.

A. Matters Impacting Both Organizations

A variety of unanticipated facility/collocation issues may surface during the
collocation. The Mayor and College President or designee will meet as needed, to
address and/or resolve such issues.

B. Coordinating Council

1. An inter-organizational Coordinating Council shall be appointed and
charged with implementing the programmatic and patron services decisions for the
Organizations in this facility subject to prior approval by the City Council and College
President or designee.

2. The Coordinating Council will represent the Organizations and oversee the
operation of the Library and the coordination of programs, suppo1i services, policies and
procedures.

3. The Coordinating Council's decision(s) shall not be binding on the City or
1



the College as it petiains to any topics of a financial and/or legal ramification nature
without the prior written approval from the City Council and College President or designee
prior to implementation of any decisions.

4, The Coordinating Council membership will be the YVC Dean of the
Grandview Campus or designee, the YVC Vice President, the YVC Library & Media
Director, the Grandview City Administrator, the Grandview City Clerk, and the Grandview
Library Director. A chair will be elected from within the membership with rotation every
two years. As the need arises, the Coordinating Council may invite other non-voting
Organizational representatives to participate in the meetings. Decisions will be based on
a majority vote of the Coordinating Council and each member will have one vote.

5. The Coordinating Council may appoint subcommittees, standing or ad hoc
committees as needed, including but not limited to the following standing subcommittees:
Facilities; Technical Services; Equipment; Fiscal Planning; and Scheduling.

6. The Coordinating Council may appoint a Library Advisory Committee that
shall act in an advisory capacity under the direction of the Grandview Library Director.
The Advisory Committee will consist at a minimum of three members.

7. The Coordinating Council will meet at least quarterly. Formal minutes will
be taken and distributed in a timely manner.

8. Every two years, the Coordinating Council will conduct a formal assessment
of services and programs, which may include facilities, technical services, equipment,
and fiscal planning. The results of the assessment will be shared with the City Council
and College President or designee.

SECTION Ii; LIBRARY OPERATIONS
A. Personnel

1. The City of Grandview will have fiscal and supervisory responsibility for
Library staff at the January 1, 2011 staffing levels.

2. The Coordinating Council will have oversight of future staffing level
changes. Any increase in staffing to accommodate additional hours shall be the
responsibility of the requesting Organization.

B. Collections

1. Each Organization will bring to the Library a collection of books and
resources. Contributed collections of books and resources shall remain the property of
the contributing Organization.

2. Additions/replacement/disposal of property will follow the policies and
procedures of the respective Organization.

C. Fees and Fines



1. The Coordinating Council will set standard fees and fines and their
application, based on each Organization's policies and procedures.

2. Revenue generated from Library fees and fines will remain in the Library
budget of the City to support Library operations.

D. Miscellaneous

Printers and copiers will be maintained by YVC.
SECTION lli: FACILITIES
A. Access and Space Utilization

The Organizations will have equal access to Library spaces for the tem1 of this
agreement. The Coordinating Council will be responsible for the policies governing
general oversight of space utilization and the Grandview Library Director will oversee
daily usage of the facility.

B. Scheduling of Space

The Grandview Library Director will coordinate the scheduling of the Library spaces.
C. Furniture

1. Recognizing the unique nature of this project and joint occupancy of a single
building by the two Organizations, standardization on furniture for the building is deemed
desirable and necessary. Therefore, the Organizations will work together, in identifying
furniture needs for the Library, including program spaces and public areas. The
Organizations, through the Coordinating Council, will determine jointly the paint and
fabric colors for all areas of the building.

2. The furniture in the Library will be the propeliy of YVC, except for
furnishings supplied by the City. The Coordinating Council will have control over the use
and placement of furniture in the Library. Both Organizations agree that no furniture will
be removed from Library without agreement from both Organizations.

3. All furniture in common areas and common offices purchased with
college/city construction funds will remain the property of YVC, unless such furnishings
were provided by the City. If an Organization terminates its participation in the agreement
and leaves the campus, it may remove furniture brought into the building after the initial
occupancy when the furniture is identified by the Organization's inventory tag. Each
Organization will be responsible for conducting its own inventory of furnishings brought

to the Library.
3 11



D. Equipment

1. For the purposes of this section, the term equipment refers to portable
equipment, (e.g., computers, fax machines, and copiers) and support system equipment,
(e.g., computer network equipment, technical support systems and fixed multi-media).

2. Equipment purchased with college/city construction funds, located within
Library spaces will be owned, inventoried, and maintained by YVC, except for equipment
supplied by the City which will be inventoried according to City procedures.

3. YVC will be responsible for maintenance of equipment.

4, If an Organization terminate its participation in this agreement, equipment
that has the Organization's inventory tag will be allowed to be taken by the departing
Organization. All equipment purchased with college/city construction funds will remain
with the Library building.

E. Facility Remodeling/Modification

Remodeling and renovation of spaces may be recommended by the Coordinating Council
to the City Council and College President or designee. if approved, funding for the
remodel or renovation is the responsibility of the respective Organization. YVC shall
manage all facility modifications.

SECTION IV: SUPPORT SERVICES
A. Technical Support Services

1. The Coordinating Council will discuss their respective technology
requirements and develop plans for addressing those requirements with maximum
sharing of resources. Direct costs associated with tech11ology support will be paid
by YVC.

2. The Organizations will routinely review their respective operational
requirements and shared resources.

3. YVC Technology Services will assure that the appropriate level of
technical support is provided to meet the expectations of YVC standards.

B. Telephone and Computer Network Service

1. YVC shall provide and maintain phone and network services.

2. All phone and network equipment within all Library space will be owned,

inventoried and maintained by YVC.
4 12



3. YVC will install and maintain software on computers located in the
Library.

C. Insurance

1. The building will be insured as provided in the financing documents.

2. YVC will maintain boiler and machinery insurance coverage on the
building.

3. The City will insure the collection of books, resources and inventoried

assets belonging to the City.

4. If any losses occur, the Coordinating Council will analyze the loss and
make a recommendation for replacement to the City Council and College President
or designee who shall jointly reach a final decision.

5. Each party to this agreement shall be responsible for any and all claims,
damages or other liability, including costs of defense and attorney's fees, arising out
of the acts or omissions of its officers, employees and/or agents. Neither party
assumes responsibility for the consequences of any act or omission of any person,
firm or corporation not a party to this agreement.

D. Hours of Operations

Hours of operation of the building shall be determined by the combined operating
schedule and needs of the Organizations; taking into account differing evening and
weekend scheduling. The hours of operations will be assessed and reviewed as
necessary with a minimum of 40 hours of operations being maintained, subject to
mutual agreement by the City Council and College President or designee, all based
on resource availability as determined by each respective Organization.

E. Maintenance, Custodial, and Security Services

1. All levels of maintenance, custodial, and security services shall be provided
by YVC and will be in accordance with established standards and as prescribed by YVC's
policies and procedures.

2. YVC shall include the building in its space inventory and maintenance and
utilities costs for the entire building and grounds in the building maintenance section of
its operating budget for the campus.

3. The Coordinating Council will have oversight of maintenance level changes.

5 13



SECTION V: MISCELLANEOUS
A. Termination/Withdrawal of Agreement

Either Organization may terminate/withdraw its participation in this Agreement by
providing to the remaining Organization 365 days prior written notification of intent to
withdraw. If either Organization does terminate/withdraw, it shall be liable only for
performance rendered or costs incurred in accordance with the terms of this Agreement
prior to the effective date of termination/withdrawal. The Agreement shall terminate upon
withdrawal of either Organization. If this Agreement is terminated, furniture and
equipment shall be distributed as set forth in Section Il (C) and Ill (D) of this Agreement.

B. Dispute Resolution

The Organizations shall work cooperatively to resolve any disputes arising under this
agreement or their joint occupancy of the Library. Any disputes shall be submitted for
resolution to the Coordinating Council. If the Coordinating Council is not able to resolve
the dispute, it shall be submitted to the Mayor and College President or designee from
each Organization. If the Mayor and College President or designee are not able to
resolve the dispute, the dispute shall be submitted to a third party mediator for resolution.

C. Disclaimer of Other Relationships

This Agreement does not create a relationship of agency, partnership, joint- venture or
license between the parties.

D. Non-Assignment

Neither Organization may assign its rights under this Agreement without the written
permission of the other Organizations.

E. Integration and Modification

This Agreement contains all terms and conditions agreed to by the Organizations, except
the parties agree that there will be further ten11s and conditions reflected in financing and
operational agreements which the parties will have to mutually agree upon subsequent
to the signing of this agreement. No other Agreement, oral or otherwise, regarding the
subject matter of this Agreement shall be deemed to exist or to bind any of the
Organizations party hereto, except as indicated above. This Agreement may be
amended by mutual agreement of the Organizations. Such amendments shall not be
binding unless they are in writing and signed by personnel authorized to bind each
Organization after the City Council and College President or designee have approved of
such amendment(s).

F. Records Maintenance

The Organizations shall each maintain books, records, documents and other evidence
which sufficiently and properly reflect all direct and indirect costs expended by any

6



Organization in the performance of the services described herein. These records shall
be subject to inspection, review or audit by personnel of all Organizations, other personnel
duly authorized by either party, Washington State's Office of the State Auditor, and federal
officials so authorized by law. All books, records, documents, and other material relevant
to this Agreement will be retained for six years after expiration and Washington State's
Office of the State Auditor, federal auditors, and any persons duly authorized by the
Organizations shall have full access and the right to examine any of these materials
during this period.

Records and other documents, in any medium, furnished by one Organization to this
agreement to another Organization, will remain the property of the furnishing party, unless
otherwise agreed. The receiving Organization will not disclose or make available this
material to any third parties without first giving notice to the furnishing Organization and
giving it a reasonable opportunity to respond. Each Organization will utilize reasonable
security procedures and protections to assure that records and documents provided by
the other party are not erroneously disclosed to third parties.

G. Notices

All notices, demands, requests or other communications required to be given or sent to
the Organizations under this Agreement will be in writing and will be mailed by first-class
mail, postage prepaid to the designated person identified by each of the Organizations.
The designated persons and/or positions are:

» Forthe College: YVC President, P.O. Box 22520, Yakima, WA 98907-2520
o For the City: Mayor, 207 West Second Street, Grandview, WA 98930

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned parties to this Agreement affirm that they have
been granted the authority to sign this document on behalf of their respective
organizations.

Yakima Valley College City of Grandview

President Date Mayor ~ Date
Attest
City Clerk

Approved as to form: Approved as to form:

Assistant Attorney General,  Date City Attorney ~ Date



CITY OF GRANDVIEW
AGENDA ITEM HISTORY/COMMENTARY
COMMITTEE-OF-THE-WHOLE MEETING

ITEM TITLE AGENDA NO.: New Business 4 (C)

Resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign a

Recreational Use Permit by and between the City of | AGENDA DATE: February 28, 2023
Grandview and the Lower Valley Cal Ripken League

DEPARTMENT FUNDING CERTIFICATION (City Treasurer)
(If applicable}

Parks & Recreation Department

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR REVIEW

Gretchen Chronis, Parks & Recreation Director (/LJ
L /\

CITY ADMINISTRATOR MAYO %

RY (Previous council reviews, action related to this ltem and other pertinent history)

Cities Insurance Authority strongly recommends that the City enter into Recreational Use Permits
between those athletic organizations that are utilizing City owned recreational facilities to conduct their
respective programs.

ITEM COMMENTARY (Background, discussion, key points, recommendations, etc.) Please identify any or all
impacts this proposed action would have on the City budget, personnel resources, and/or residents.

Attached is the Recreational Use Permit between the City and the Lower Valley Cal Ripken League for the
2023 season. The Lower Valley Cal Ripken League has reviewed and signed the agreement.

ACTION PROPOSED

Move resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign a Recreational Use Permit by and between the City of
Grandview and the Lower Valley Cal Ripken League to a regular City Council meeting for consideration.

16



RECREATIONAL USE PERMIT
By and Between
City of Grandview and Lower Valley Cal Ripken League

This Agreement entered into this 28th day of February, 2023, by and between the City of
Grandview, and Lower Valley Cal Ripken League for the uses and purposes stated herein
and below.

1. Recitals

A. The City of Grandview, hereafter cailed the "City" is a municipal corporation of
the State of Washington, with City Hail located at 207 W. 2" Street, Grandview, WA 98930.

B. Lower Valley Cal Ripken League, hereafter called “Baseball League” is a non-
profit organization with organized and stated purposes of organizing baseball competition
between teams of the organization.

C. City owns Ralph Scott Memorial Bali Fields at the Country Park Events Center.
Such facilities include baseball fields suitable for competition, hereafter called the “Baseball
Facility”.

D. City and Baseball League desire to enter into a Recreational Use Permit
regarding the use of Baseball Facility.
2. Agreement

Wherefore, in consideration of mutual covenants, conditions and promises herein, the parties
agree as folfows:

Responsibilities of Baseball League:
A. Baseball League seeks to gain access for the use of Baseball Facility to
conduct a program of baseball, in accordance with its own rules and regulations.

B. Baseball League shail pay the City a Recreational Use Permit fee of $25 for
each use of the ball field lights. An accurate account of each use of the ball field lights will be
recorded by the ieague and submitted to the City at the end of the season for appropriate
billing. The Recreational Use Permit authorizes Baseball League to use the Baseball Facility
as mutually scheduled between March 13 and July 28, 2023. Baseball League acknowledges
that City sponsored programs and community events have scheduling priority over Baseball
League’s use of the Baseball Facility under this Agreement, and that Baseball League may
not use the Baseball Facility if such use conflicts with a City sponsored program or community
event. Baseball League shall not use the Baseball Facility additionally without first obtaining
further written permission from the City and the payment of additional fees as established by
the City.

| 17



C. At no time shall Baseball League participants, coaches, officials, spectators,
vendors or any other people drive or park any vehicles on the Baseball Facility, except
maintenance and emergency response vehicles. No vehicles shall be allowed on the field or
the grass at the Country Park Events Center, except maintenance and emergency response
vehicles. All vehicles mustbe parked in spaces designated for parking. Only individuals with
a current Washington State Disabled Parking Permit will be allowed to park in designated
disabled parking areas. All other vehicles associated with the Baseball League will park in the
main parking lot at the Country Park Events Center.

D. Baseball League shall be solely and completely responsible for maintaining the
dirt infields, facility fencing, dugout shelters, benches, storage units/areas and on site
equipment in a clean, neat and safe condition. The City will be responsible for mowing and
trimming of grass, restroom maintenance and garbage dumpsters. Baseball League shall
provide routine litter clean-up and shall properly dispose of all trash on or surrounding the
Baseball Facility, including parking areas, during the period of time that Basebali League shall
be using the Baseball Facility. Baseball League shall be responsible for any damage that
occurs to the Baseball Facility as a result or incidental to, Baseball League's use of the
Baseball Facility under this Agreement. Itis the responsibility of the Baseball league to keep
all participants and spectators out of the livestock building and amphitheater areas. Baseball
League will be allowed to engage in off-season field and structure maintenance of the
baseball facility as scheduled through the parks and recreation department.

E. Should Baseball | eague desire to make improvements and/or install equipment
for use on the Baseball Facility, Baseball League shall seek prior written approval of the City
before any equipment may be installed. Baseball League shall be solely responsible to
ensure that said equipment meets the requirements of the U.S. Consumer Products
Commission or other state or federal agency charged with the establishment of safety
standards for such equipment. Upon installation of said equipment, such equipment shall
remain the sole property of the City unless otherwise specifically agreed upon in writing by
both parties.

F. Baseball League is aware of and will abide by all elements of the Grandview
Municipal Code of Chapter 12.20 (Park Code).

G. Indemnification/Hold Harmless. User shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless
the City of Grandview, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers from and against any
and all claims, suits, actions, or liabilities for injury or death of any person, or for loss or
damage to property, which arises out of the use of Premises or from any activity, work or thing
done, permitted, or suffered by User in or about the Premises, except only such injury or
damage as shall have been occasioned by the sole negligence of the City of Grandview.

H. Insurance Term. User shall procure and maintain for the duration of the use or
rental period insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damage to property which
may arise from or in connection with the use of the facilities and the activities of the User and
his or her guests, representatives, volunteers and employees.

| 18



l No Limitation. User's maintenance of insurance as required by the Agreement
shall not be construed to limit the liability of the User to the coverage provided by such
insurance, or otherwise limit the City of Grandview’s recourse to any remedy available at law
or in equity.

J. Required Insurance. User's required insurance shall be as follows: General
Liability insurance shall be at least as broad as Insurance Services Office (ISO) occurrence
form CG 00 01 covering premises, operations, products-completed operations and contractual
iiability. The City of Grandview shall be named as an additional insured on User's General
Liability insurance policy using ISO Additional Insured-Managers or Lessors of Premises Form
CG 20 11 or an endorsement providing at least as broad coverage. The General Liability
insurance shall be written with limits no less than $1,000,000 each occurrence, $1,000,000
general aggregate. General Liability insurance shall also include coverage for participant
liability with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. The insurance policy shall
contain, or be endorsed to contain that the User’s insurance coverage shall be primary
insurance as respect the City of Grandview. Any insurance, self-insurance, or self-insured
pool coverage maintained by the City of Grandview shall be excess of the User's insurance
and shall not contribute with it.

K. City of Grandview Full Availability of User Limits. If the User maintains higher
insurance limits than the minimums shown above, the City of Grandview shall be insured for
the full available limits of Commercial General and Excess or Umbrella liability maintained by
the User, irrespective of whether such limits maintained by the User are greater than those
required by this contract or whether any certificate of insurance furnished to the City of
Grandview evidences limits of liability lower than those maintained by the User.

L. Certificate of Insurance and Acceptability of Insurers. The User shall provide a
certificate of insurance evidencing the required insurance before using the Premises.
Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best rating of not iess than A: VII.

M. Baseball League has inspected the Baseball Facility and the Country Park
Events Center and any equipment located upon such facility, and finds such to be adequate
for Baseball Leagues use. Baseball League and those individuals using such facilities and
equipment through Baseball League and this Agreement do so at their own risk.

N. Under a separate Concession Agreement, the Baseball League shall be entitled
to operate a concession stand upon site approved by the City. Baseball League shall comply
with all applicable health code requirements, including but not limited to food preparation,
storage, sanitation and waste removal. Baseball League shall be solely responsible for
compliance with all applicable laws and regulations pertaining to sales tax and tax reporting.

0. Users of athletic fields and facilities for youth sports shall comply with the

guidance of RCW 28A.600.190 and RCW 28A.600.195 regarding youth sports concussion,
head injuries and sudden cardiac arrest.

| 19



P. Baseball League agrees to comply with RCW 49.60.500, made applicable to
community athletic programs by RCW 35A.21.350, and prohibit discrimination on the basis of
gender with respect to all activities undertaken in connection with this Agreement.

Q. Independent Contractors. The parties are independent contractors, and nothing
in this Agreement shall be construed to create a partnership, joint venture or any other
relationship than independent contractors. Baseball League shall be and remain in sole
charge, supervision and control of all Baseball League activities, games, training and
programs. City shall remain in sole charge, supervision and control of all its parks and
recreation programs of the City of Grandview.

R. Term of Agreement. The term of this Agreement shall be for the term of the
season set forth in Section B above. Notwithstanding termination of this Agreement through
expiration of the term, the provisions relating to insurance and indemnification in Section H
arising out of occurrences within the coverage of such insurance and/or use of Baseball
League's equipment at any time, shall survive termination of this Agreement.

S. Temination. Either party may terminate this Agreement for any reason upon
thirty (30) days written notice to the other. Inthe event Baseball League fails to abide by the
terms and conditions of this Agreement or in the event of an Emergency, the City may
terminate this Agreement upon such terms and at such time as the City deems necessary and
appropriate, provided notice of termination for cause shall be provided to Baseball League.
For purposes of this section, the term “Emergency” means any changes of the
Comprehensive Plan or Parks & Recreation Plan mandated by governmental authorities and
agencies with jurisdiction. Notwithstanding an early termination of this Agreement, the
provisions relating to insurance and indemnification in Sections G and H arising out of
occurrences within the coverage of such insurance andf/or use of Baseball League’s
equipment at any time, shall survive termination of this Agreement.

T. Entire Agreement. This Agreement, with Basebali League's application for use
of City's park facilities, constitutes the entire agreement of the parties, and shall not be
amended except in writing signed by both parties. All terms and provisions of the City's
application for use of park facilities shall apply to this Agreement, and are incorporated herein
by this reference. In the event of conflict between this Agreement and the terms and
provisions of such application, the terms of this Agreement shall control.

u. Assignment. This Agreement and the terms and provisions herein are personal
to Baseball League, and shall not be assigned to any third party without the written
authorization of the City, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld.

Wherefore, this Agreement is deemed executed and effective on the date first
referenced above.

“ 20



City of Grandview

By:

Mayor Gloria Mendoza
ATTEST:

By:

Anita Palacios, City Clerk
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:

City Attorney

Baseball League

By: vy, R—

" Bhseball League Coordinator

21



GRANDVIEW POLICE DEPARTMENT

207 W. 2ND STREET, GRANDVIEW, WA 98930 TELEPHONE (509) 882-2000
FAX (509) 882-1232

KAL FULLER
Chief of Police

MEMORANDUM

To: Cus Arteaga, City Administrator
From: Seth Bailey, Assistant Chief
Date: January 25, 2023

Re: FLOCK Camera Update

Our test program on the FLOCK Camera systems began it's’ install on January 23™ with the first
two camera’s coming on line on the 24™. The first camera was on line and accessible to us for
less than an hour when we got our first hit. The system located and photographed a vehicle
stolen out of Sunnyside coming through our city and provided notification within 15 seconds of
the vehicle being photographed.

As of this moming we have 7 of our 20 camera’s up and running with the rest scheduled to be
active by the end of the week. We are beginning to enter vehicles into the program to receive
notifications and I'm sure we will have many more success stories in the near future.

This is an extremely exciting and important program for our department which will be a force
multiplier and has the potential to assist in solving numerous cases in the future. Already as we
are now the only city in the lower valley with the program up and running our detective is being
requested to assist neighboring agency’s by entering suspect vehicles for incidents such as the
recent shooting in Prosser.

| also wanted to express our gratitude for your support getting this system up and running we
were at the end of the list with install dates expected towards the end of 2023. However, our city
departments worked together completed all requirements far ahead of schedule and we were
able to move to the first agency in our area to begin 2023 installations.

22



CITY OF GRANDVIEW
AGENDA ITEM HISTORY/COMMENTARY
COMMITTEE-OF-THE-WHOLE MEETING

ITEM TITLE AGENDA NO.: New Business 4 (E)

Resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign the Interlocal
Agreement between the City of Sunnyside, | AGENDA DATE: February 28, 2023
Washington and the City of Grandview, Washington
for the housing of inmates Addendum IlI

DEPARTMENT FUNDING CERTIFICATION (City Treasurer)
(If applicable)
Police Department

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR REVIEW

Kal Fuller, Police Chief &4 ¢/ %

"CITY ADMINISTRATOR T MAYO!

C | ;fg(/ (7.8 e
ITEM HIS q}RY (Previous council reviews, action related to this item, and other pertinent history)

On November 14, 2017, Council approved Resolution No. 2017-48 authorizing the Mayor to sign the Interlocal
Agreement between the City of Sunnyside and the City of Grandview for the housing of inmates.

ITEM COMMENTARY (Background, discussion, key points, recommendations, etc.) Please identify any or all
impacts this proposed action would have on the City budget, personnel resources, and/or residents.

Addendum |ll to the Interlocal Agreement between the City of Sunnyside and the City of Grandview for the
housing of inmates changes the per day rates from $57.00 to $62.00.

This agreement allows prisoners to be routinely housed in Sunnyside. Grandview jail continues to only be a
temporary holding facility.

ACTION PROPOSED
Move a resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign the Interlocal Agreement between the City of Sunnyside,

Washington and the City of Grandview, Washington for the housing of inmates Addendum Ill to a regular
Council meeting for consideration.

23



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON,
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN THE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF SUNNYSIDE, WASHINGTON AND THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW,
WASHINGTON FOR THE HOUSING OF INMATES ADDENDUM I|

WHEREAS, the City of Grandview and the City of Sunnyside have previously
entered into an Interlocal Agreement for the housing of inmates, and

WHEREAS, the City of Sunnyside desires to modify Section 6(a) Compensation
of the Interlocal Agreement,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON, as follows:

The Mayor is hereby authorized to sign the Interlocal Agreement between the City of
Sunnyside, Washington and the City of Grandview, Washington for the housing of
inmates Addendum lll replacing the compensation rate per day from $49.00 to $62.00
effective February 1, 2023 in the form as is attached hereto and incorporated herein by
reference.

PASSED by the CITY COUNCIL and APPROVED by the MAYOR at its regular
meeting on , 2023.

MAYOR
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK )
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
CITY ATTORNEY

24



Yy 0 City of Sunnyside

' NYésél 818 East Edison Avenue
SUN Pos DE Sunnyside, Washington 98944
m_ (509) 836-6305 Office

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF SUNNYSIDE, WASHINGTON
AND THE CiTY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON, FOR THE HOUSING OF INMATES

ADDENDUM Il

THIS ADDENDUM TO OUR INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT {hereinafter referred to as “Agreement”) is made
and entered into by and between the City of Sunnyside, Washington and the City of Grandview,
Washington;

WHEREAS, the City of Sunnyside and the City of Grandview already have an Agreement for the housing
of inmates;

WHEREAS, the City of Sunnyside desires to modify this Agreement;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, condition and promises contained herein,
the parties hereto mutually agree as follows:

SECTION 6(a) COMPENSATION shall be repealed and replaced with:

(a) Rates. Sunnyside agrees to accept and house City of Grandview inmates for
compensation per inmate at the rate of $62.00 per day. The date of booking into the Sunnyside
Jail of any City of Grandview inmate shall be charged a minimum of a full daily rate per inmate
regardless of the time of booking within a 24 hour period. The date of release from the
Sunnyside Jail and/or returned to City of Grandview, regardiess of the time frame within a 24
hour day shall not constitute a charge by the City of Sunnyside against City of Grandview.

This Agreement shall be effective from February 1, 2023 or once fully endorsed by both parties,
whichever is latter.

The remainder of the original Agreement remains unchanged.

Cl f; OF SUNNYSIDE City of Grandview

City Manager

o VHZ 2022

i’ {rl 74 f; - ' il *) 2%
C N

CITY CONTRACT NO: ~2023 2 5
RESOLUTION NO: 20!4— 55
COUNCI MTA.

City Clerk




CITY OF GRANDVIEW
AGENDA ITEM HISTORY/COMMENTARY
COMMITTEE-OF-THE-WHOLE MEETING

ITEM TITLE AGENDA NO.: New Business 4 (F)

Resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign the 2023
Yakima County Information Technology Services AGENDA DATE: February 28, 2023
Interlocal Agreement

DEPARTMENT FUNDING CERTIFICATION (City Treasurer)
(If applicable)
Police Department

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR REVIEW

Kal Fuller, Police Chief %

CITY ADMINISTRATOR

.

ITEM HISTORY (Previous council reviews, action related to this item, and other pertinent history)

~ MAYOR

The Grandview Police Department contracts with Yakima County Information Technology Services to provide
internet collections, mobile data terminal connections, and related support services. This contract represents a
continuation of current services through December 31, 2023.

ITEM COMMENTARY (Background, discussion, key points, recommendations, etc.) Please identify any or all
impacts this proposed action would have on the City budget, personnel resources, and/or residents.

The 2023 Yakima County information Technology Services Interlocal Agreement is the same as prior years
with the exception of an increase in costs from $2,244.48 in 2022 to $5,638.53 in 2023. Additional costs in this
contract represent prices not having been raised for several years and the addition of new firewall support.

ACTION PROPOSED

Move a resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign the 2023 Yakima County Information Technology Services
Interlocal Agreement to a regular Council meeting for consideration.

26



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON,
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN THE 2023 YAKIMA COUNTY
INFORMATON TECHNOLOGY SERVICES INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, the City of Grandview and Yakima County Technology Services
have previously entered into an Interlocal Agreement, and

WHEREAS, the Interiocal Agreement has or is about to expire, and
WHEREAS, the City of Grandview wishes to continue said Interlocal Agreement,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON, as follows:

The Mayor is hereby authorized to enter into the 2023 Interlocal Agreement with
Yakima County Technology Services in the form as is attached hereto and incorporated
herein by reference.

PASSED by the CITY COUNCIL and APPROVED by the MAYOR at its regular
meeting on , 2023.

MAYOR
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
CITY ATTORNEY

27



e, Yakima County Information
| | Technology Services

Yakima County Information Technology Building
217 North 1st Street
Yakima, WA 98901
Phone: (509)574-2000 - FAX: {509)574-2001

SERVICES

Internet: www.Co.yakima.wa.us
INTER-LOCAL AGREEMENT
Yakima County Information Agency Grandview Police Department
Technology Services
217 N First Street Street Address 207 West Second Street
Yakima, WA 98901 City, State, Zip  Grandview, WA 98930
1. Purpose

This Inter-Local Agreement Number, 2023-015 (ILA) is executed by Yakima County Information
Technology Services (YCITS) and Grandview Police Department. This ILA sets forth the obligations of
the parties with respect to YCITS' provision of business related technology services. Grandview Police
Department will be referred to in this document as ‘the Customer’, and Yakima County will be referred to
as 'the County'.

2. Term and Termination

The term of this LA is effective upon the date of execution by both parties and shall remain in full force
and effect for one year (January 1, 2023 through December 31, 2023} . Renewal will occur upon
customer signing a new Inter-Local Agreement Attachment A: Service Locations and Costs form which
the county will send out yearly. The attachment A renewal form will include any price changes.

This Agreement will not be in effect during any period of interruption to YCITS' processing capability
which is caused by a disaster, as declared by the Director of YCITS.

3. Scope of Agreement

The scope of this agreement includes the Inter-Local Agreement and Attachment A: Services, Locations
and Costs, Attachment B: Terms of Service, and Attachment C: Disclosure.

All information and data produced by and for the customer is the property of the customer who is solely
responsible for its stewardship, retention and production, according to the applicable laws and statutes of
the State of Washington. Data and information will be made available to the customer in an agreed to
form suitable to migration, should this ILA be terminated.

4. Service Costs, Billing and Termination Liability

The customer agrees to pay YCITS all nonrecurring costs (purchase, configuration and installation) and
recurring yearly costs, fees, and charges associated with the Services that are requested. The rates for
the yearly charges for the 2023 fiscal year are listed in Attachment A,

YCITS will bili the customer: Annual K Monthly [0 Quarterly O




for these services, with billing commencing on the date of acceptance of services to that site. Recurring
yearly costs for services are recalculated each year. By signing a Services and Costs form yearly, the
customer agrees to pay for services at that year's prices.

Customer agrees to pay any termination liability assessed by a third party vendor on YCITS.

5. Information Technology Services Help Desk
The YCITS Help Desk is staffed 8 hours per day, 5 days a week. The Help Desk telephone number is

508-574-2000.

There may be some shifts during normal business hours when a technician is not immediately available.
If the phone is busy or if the technician is away from the phone working on other problems, the caller will
be asked to leave a voice mail message.

Helpdesk tickets can also be created by sendmg an email with a description of the problem in the body of
the email to TS-Help.Desl akima

6. Network Maintenance

YCITS reserves the right to schedule and to perform system maintenance as necessary. Notification is
typically provided by e-mail five days in advance unless an emergency exists.

7. Problem Management

Problem Reporting

The YCITS Help Desk will collect information from the customer and open an electronic trouble ticket.
Information needed for problem reporting and tracking will include:

a. name of person reporting problem

b. return call telephone number

¢. person and location experiencing the problem
d. description of the problem

e. when the problem started

The YCITS Help Desk typically refers problem tickets to technicians, during working hours, within ¥ hour
of initial receipt of the problem report. All requests for service should be routed through the County help
desk.

Most problems wiil be resolved during business hours. Those issues that are deemed to be critical in
nature may be addressed after hours when approved by YCITS.

Problem Resolution

A problem will be considered resolved when the service becomes fully functional again and service
performance is acceptable to the customer.

8. Interlocal Agreement Changes

The ILA may be modified at any time upon mutual written agreement of the parties. All such
modifications will be made as an amendment to the ILA and will take precedence over the original ILA.
No modifications will be effective until they are attached to the Inter-Local Agreement and mutually
executed by both parties.




9. Authorization/Acceptance

This ILA constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all other communication,
written or oral, related to the subject matter of this ILA. Customer hereby authorizes YCITS to perform
the services described. The Parties hereby acknowledge and accept the terms and conditions of the ILA.




Attachment A
ILA Grandview Police Department 2023-015

Services, Locations, and Costs

Annual Cost of Services Provided to Customer
by Yakima County
Prepared: 9/14/2022
L . . Annual
Description Quantity Unit Cost Cost
Dedicated Internet Access (25 Mbps)
Circuit ID: INT509 1 $2,100.00 $2,100.00
Netmotion Vendor Support 17 $111.08 $1,888.53
Firewall Setup, Maintenance, and Administration (not to
exceed 8 hours) 1 $450.00 $450.00
Dedicated Ethernet (10 Mbps)
Circuit ID: ETH255.14 (Grandview water tower for YSO 1 $1,200.00 $1,200.00
dispatch)
Total $5.638.53

Rates are reviewed and adjusted annually. Call out for support outside of normal business hours will be
charged at $150/hour with one hour minimum. After hours support may require additional costs for
overtime and other expenses.

Only services and/or support items listed are included in this agreement. YCITS has the right to decline
any work requests not listed in this agreement. Accepted requests made by the customer to YCITS for
items not listed in this agreement will be charged at $100/hour at quarter hour increments for services
provided during working hours. Outside normal business hours will be charged $150/hour in quarter hour
increments, with a minimum one hour charge. Other services and support may be negotiated upon
request.

No software license fees are included in this agreement.

Contact Information




ILA management and correspondence regarding this ILA should be directed to:

Customer Contact YCITS Contact
Name Kal Fuller Name Dale Panattoni
Agency Name | Grandview Police Department Agency Name | Yakima County Information
Technology Services
Street Address | 207 West Second Street Street Address | 217 N. First Street
City, State, Zip | Grandview, WA 98930 City, State, Zip | Yakima WA 98901
Phone: 509 882-2000 Phone: 509-574-2005
Email: kal fuller@grandviewpd.us Email: dale.panattoni@co.yakima, wa.us

Here is the list of address of all servicing location (s).

Servicing Location (s) Address:

1 201 West 2nd Street Grandview, WA 98930

Please provide a point of contact to coordinate technical services, maintenance windows, planned
outages and unexpected issues.

Technical Customer Contact

Name Kal Fuller
Position Police Chief
Telephone 509 882-2000

Alternate Phone:

Email:

kal.fuller@grandviewpd.us

Please provide the point of contact for billing.

Billing Customer Contact

Name Seth Bailey

Street Address 207 West Second Street
City, State, Zip Grandview, WA 98930
Phone: 509 882-2000

Email: seth.bailey@grandviewpd.us




Attachment B
ILA Grandview Police Department 2023-015

Terms of Service

1. Ownership of equipment:
a. Customer will be the owner of all equipment
b. County will be steward of all network equipment regardless of ownership.
2. Purchase of equipment:
a. [If owned by customer then customer must pay vendor in full
b. If County owned County must pay and bill as appropriate
3. Maintenance of equipment:
a. Maintenance will be defined as those activities required to keep the domain running at peak
efficiency. This will include configuration, repair and troubleshooting.
4. Administration of equipment:
a. County to administer domain operations
b. Replacement funding
i.  If County owned, county responsibility
ii.  If customer owned, customer responsibility
c. Administration costs
i.  Included in customer rates for normal administration
ii. Billable for extraordinary operations
1. Negotiated prior to operation taking place
2. Billed at then current rates
5. Specific deliverables:
a. Operations

i.  Yakima County agrees to provide all services listed in Attachment A on a best effort
basis. Yakima County maintains emergency outage protocols, alternate network
pathways and spare equipment but does not guarantee operational uptime or speed
of data transmission.

ii.  The customer agrees to provide a list of persons authorized to approve operational
changes in services to include user accounts, security settings, for additions,
maodifications and deletions.

ii. ~ The customer agrees to provide a mutually agreed upon individual contact for service
delivery issues.

iv.  The customer agrees to provide adequate workspace, furniture and phone for on-site
county workstation support personnel.

v.  The customer agrees to provide a site location acceptable to the County for placing
Yakima County equipment related to the delivery of services provided for in this
agreement.

vi.  Virus protection will be purchased by the customer, installed at the computer level
and the customer’s responsibility to keep virus definition files updated to the latest
version. It shall be the responsibility of the County to keep the virus definition files
updated to the latest version, if said service is contracted with the county.

vii.  County and the customer agree to cooperate together in good faith to accomplish
operational goals that benefit the customer and County constituents.




6. Administration
a. Inform County Information Technology Services Admin regarding any changes of status in
writing
i.  Emaii will work as long as it has all of the required elements.
What is changing
When is it scheduled to change
Who will be affected
How will they be affected
Who will make the change
Why is change necessary
How long will the change take
8. CC will be sent to all persons for all changes.
b. Hours of operations

Normal Business hours: 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM Monday through Friday

Noobkown 2

Critical business hours: To be determined with customer

c. Troubleshooting after business hours
i. Call Qut
1. Specific procedures will be provided to the customer in writing
2. Updates will be provided by County as necessary
3. Allinitial calls will be directed to County Help Desk at 574-2000 at all hours.
ii.  Response time window
1. 30 Minutes from time of initial call to first returned call
2. Subsequent actions will be based upon Yakima County's priority matrix
which will be provided to the customer.,
i. Response procedures will be provided to the customer in writing and updated as
necessary by County
iv. Troubleshooting by County that is found to be caused by the customer will be
reimbursed at the customer's expense.
v.  Mileage will be charged and reimbursed at current county rate, if appropriate.
vi.  Access to the customer’s facilities and equipment to be ensured by the customer.
vii.  Hourly charge for a call out cutside of normal business hours is identified in
Attachment A.

_

34



Attachment C
ILA Grandview Police Department 2023-015

Disclosure

1. Nondisclosure of Confidential and Personal Information

Yakima County acknowledges that some of the material and information that may come into its
possession or knowledge in connection with this contract or its performance may consist of information
that is exempt from disclosure to the public or other unauthorized persons under Chapter 42.56 RCW, or
other state or federal statutes ("confidential information”). Confidential information includes, but is not
limited to, names, addresses, Social Security numbers, financial profilas, credit card information, driver's
license numbers, medical data, agency source code or object code, agency security data, etc or
information identifiable to an individual that relates to any of these types of information. Yakima County
agrees to hold confidential information in strictest confidence and not to make use of confidential
information for any purpose other than the performance of this contract, to release it only to authorized
employees or subcontractors requiring such information for the purposes of carrying out this contract, and
not to release, divulge, publish, transfer, sell, disclose, or otherwise make the information known to any
other party without purchaser’s express written consent or as provided by law unless such disclosure is
required by law. Yakima County agrees to release such information or material only to employees or
subcontractors who have signed a non-disclosure agreement, the terms of which have been previously
approved by purchaser. Yakima County agrees to implement physical, electronic, and managerial
safeguards to prevent unauthorized access to Confidential Information.

*Personal information” including, but not limited to, “protected health information” (PHI)

under the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA), individuals’ social security
numbers collected, used, or acquired in connection with this contract shall be protected against
unauthorized use, disclosure, modification or loss.

HIPAA establishes national minimum standards for the use and disclosure of certain health information.
Yakima County must comply with ail HIPAA requirements and rules when determined applicable by the
purchaser. If purchaser determines that (1) purchaser is a “covered entity” under HIPAA, and that (2)
Yakima County will perform “business associate” services and activities covered under HIPAA, then at
purchaser's request, Yakima County agrees to execute purchaser's business associate contract in
compliance with HIPAA.

Yakima County shall ensure its directors, officers, employees, subcontractors or agents use personal
information sclely for the purposes of accomplishing the services set forth herein.

Yakima County and its subcontractors agree not to release, divulge, publish, transfer, sell or otherwise
make known to unauthorized persons personal information without the express written consent of the
agency or as otherwise required by law.




Any breach of this provision may result in termination of the contract and demand for return of all personal
information. Yakima County agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the State of Washington and the
purchaser for any damages related to both: (1) Yakima County's unauthorized use of personai
information and (2) the unauthorized use of personal information by unauthorized persons as a resuit of
Yakima County's failure to sufficiently protect against unauthorized use, disclosure, modification, or loss.

2. Compelled Disclosure of Information

Notwithstanding anything in the foregoing fo the contrary, Yakima County may disclose data pursuant to
any governmental, judicial, or administrative order, subpoena, discovery request, regulatory request or
similar method, provided that Yakima County promptly notifies, to the extent practicable, the customer in
writing of such demand for disclosure so that the customer, at its sole expense, may seek to make such
disclosure subject to a protective order or other appropriate remedy to preserve the confidentiality of the
information; provided that Yakima County will disclose only that portion of the requested information that,
in the written opinion of its legal counsel, it is required to disclose. Yakima County agrees that it shall not
oppose and shall cooperate with efforts by, to the extent practicable, the customer with respect to any
such request for a protective order or other relief. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the customer is
unable to obtain or does not seek a protective order and Yakima County is legally requested or required
to disclose such information, disclosure of such information may be made without liability.

3. Public Information Requests

a. The customer will be responsible for providing the tools to recover email for a public information
request.

b. The County will install and maintain those tools as a part of the process of supporting the
customer's email system.

¢. The customer will be responsible for using those tools to recover email for a public information
request.

d. Customer agrees that fulfillment of a Public Information Request will result in addition hourly costs
at the current hourly rate.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties have executed this Inter-local Agreement.

APPROVED APPROVED

Yakima County Information Technology City of Grandview
Services

Signature Signature

Dale A. Panattoni, Director Gloria Mendoza, Mayor
Date Date




CITY OF GRANDVIEW
AGENDA ITEM HISTORY/COMMENTARY
COMMITTEE-OF-THE-WHOLE MEETING

ITEM TITLE AGENDA NO.: New Business 4 (G)
Resolution accepting the WWTP Energy Upgrades —

Equipment Only as complete AGENDA DATE: February 28, 2023
DEPARTMENT FUNDING CERTIFICATION (City Treasurer)

(If applicable)
Public Works Department

N/A

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR REVIEW

Cus Arteaga, City Administrator/Public Works Director C

CITY ADMINISTRATOR MAYOR

C. g

ITEM HISTORY (Previous council reviews, action related to this item, and other pertinent history)

None

ITEM COMMENTARY (Background, discussion, key points, recommendations, etc.) Please identify any or all
impacts this proposed action would have on the City budget, personnel resources, and/or residents.

Ixom Watercare, Inc., has completed the WWTP Energy Upgrades — Equipment Only. Staff recommends
Council accept the project as complete once the requirements in the February 10, 2023 letter from HLA
Engineering and Land Surveying, Inc., have been satisfied.

ACTION PROPOSED

Move a resolution accepting the WWTP Energy Upgrades — Equipment Only as complete to a regular Council
meeting agenda for consideration.

37



< HLA

Enginceting and Land Surveying, Inc.

February 10, 2023

City of Grandview
207 West 2nd Street
Grandview, WA 28930

Attn: Cus Arteaga, City Administrator/Public Works Director

Re: City of Grandview
WWTP Energy Upgrades — Equipment Only
HLA Project No.: 22007G
Project Acceptance

Dear Cus;

This letter serves as recommendation for acceptance for the above referenced project by the City
of Grandview. HLA has reviewed the contract with ixom Watercare, Inc. (Ixom) and believe the
terms of the contract have been successfully completed.

Enclosed is Progress Estimate No. 1, designated as the Final for work performed by Ixom
Watercare, Inc. This Progress Estimate was previously considered and accepted by the City of
Grandview Council and consequently paid, therefore, no further payment is due.

Retainage in the amount of $10,497.45, may be released to Ixom after project acceptance and
when the City of Grandview confirms no liens have been received for this project. Our office has
verified the 8.0% Washington State Sales Tax in the amount of $16,795.92 has been paid to the
Dept. of Revenue by Ixom Watercare, Inc.

Closeout Documentation for this project includes:
% Final Progress Estimate signed by Ixom and Justin Bellamy, PE.
< Final Contract Voucher Certification signed by Ixom stating all labor and materials
furnished on this project have been paid.
% Information provided by Ixom confirming their payment of Washington State Sales Tax.

Piease note this contract was to supply equipment only therefore, Intent to Pay Prevailing Wages,
Certified Payroll Reports, and Affidavits of Wages Paid were not required to be submitted by Ixom.

Our office will retain an electronic copy of the project files on the City’s behalf, should you need
them in the future.

2RUG Maver Bomd 2 YWakima, WA U8Y02 9 (309) 966-TOO0 < wwa Lilacrvil oo 3 8



City of Grandview
February 10, 2023
Page 2

Please provide our office with a copy of the City of Grandview resolution authorizing project
acceptance and notify our office retainage is released so we may note your file.

Please contact this office if you have questions or if we may furnish additional information.
Very truly yours,

[ %o 1 Digitally signed by Justin Beflarmy
L e Date: 2023.02.10 11:45:03-08°00'
)

Justin L. Bellamy, PE
JLB/jld

Enclosures

Ws02VGenerahPROJECTS\2022\22007GWWWITP Energy Upgrades\05. PROGRESS ESTIMATES\PE 01 - Final2023-02-10 - 22007G - Project Acceptance docx 3 9



U} ‘RIBSIRLEAN LUCX)

i

T

ey

"SUSREDYOAUS PUBPUEIS LOASM U3 JO 660~ UORI2S YIIm STUBPICODE U} “UOREILYILST JOYINOA JIBAUOT [BULY pue JpeiunsT s5au50.4 [euld auy 3desoe Agasay |

Sd Aweeg — ussnr

00809121 L1 OVZU'ETOZ $18Q
Awegeg upsny Ag peubis Atrsubig

JORAUOD S JAPUN RIULIOHST MIOM U JO JUSWFIES 30200 pue any e S1 Bnofaioy sy ey Apuias Agalay |

Jeuid B | "ON jewigs3 ssaubold ang sunoury

Wiy $ Wiz $
ey s Z s PUEY uo S|EUNEY STId
viesor) s (eviep'oy) S %S PISYUUM sSeurmsy
%001 sz § Wi o gn A (xeL seeg Butpnjouy) (501 109foud
EPPL9Z 8 wyrieE 8 ErhL9EE $ 1eo1 wokaiy
ZESEL'9L $ 2666191 $ ZE's6L9L $ xel $1BS %08
7001 00°6+5'60Z $ 00°BYE'602 $ 00°6v5'602 $ jEans
%0 - ${ 0 - $| o 0 g - H 9 sjenuely; W30 pue sumwelg peasw; ¥
%00k Qoeee'se 5 b 00°'578'sT $ } 00'sze'se § | oo'sza'se 1 £ saopaes uoddng Aueure pue 'Suunesy ‘dnuels uswateld 'vopsedsy)| €
%00E DO'EE0'ELE $§ + | 00ce0st $| + [ooeeoss $ | 00°ER06LL ] £ amdwoy 'aqeD [eanceE|
: ‘ ol pue siqeD Bugays L Buipnioul ‘s[eLRIEN pue Juawdinks Suisi uooSe
%O0L 00160'S $| b {00160 s + Tooed's $ [ 00" 160%¢ 1 31 S|ENWgng pue ‘sauminsy ‘pucg| |+
21531400 1800 AD 1509 ALD 1509 0kad 1NN AD -ON
LOVHINGD PRy p — LINO NOLLdM9S3Q WL
ANIOE3d ¥ - =00 + (i)
MON3NG INnoWy | YO OLXEOMTVIOL TVLOL 1IVHINGD

2202 ST "AON 0L

12814 2 | "ON ALVRILSI SSTUD0Ud

ZZ0Z ST "0 Mou

9.00Z2 "ON LO3r0dd VIH

10985 AN ‘uosunioig
"N ZZ AmH szze

“IU| ‘AIBIIIIBA WOXE 1O1
0£686 VM ‘MIIAANVYD|
"LS ANZ LS3M 207,
MIAAINVYYO 40 Eo—

FLYIRLLST $STUD0Ud NOLLINILSNOD

40




Final Contract
Voucher Certification
City of Grandview

PROJECT NAME: WWTP Energy Upgrades — Equipment Only
PROJECT NUMBER: 22007G

Date Work Physically Completed: November 9, 2022

Final Contract Amount: $226,744.92

All work on the above referenced project has been completed in accordance with the contract documents
and the final inspection has been completed, including all required project documentation.

|, the undersigned, certify and declare, under penaity of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington,
that the foregoing is true and correct: | am authorized to sign for the claimant; that in connection with the
work performed and, to the best of my knowledge, no loan, gratuity or gift in any form whatsoever has
been exiended to any employee of the City of Grandview; nor have | rented or purchased any equipment
or materials from any employee of the City of Grandview: that the attached final estimate is a true and
correct statement showing all the monies due the claimant from the City of Grandview for work performed
and material furnished under this Confract; that | have carefully examined said final estitmate and
understand the same and; that I, on behalf of the claimant, hereby release and forever discharge the City
of Grandview from any and all claims of whatsoever nature which | or the claimant may have, arising out
of the performance of said Contract, which are not set forth in said final estimate.

Tﬁe undersigned, Ixom Watercare, Inc., also hereby certifies that all subcontractors, suppliers, and
employees have been paid in accordance with the Contract Documents and all applicable laws, except for
Retainage, if any, remaining to be paid.

Contractor: Ixom Watercare, Inc.

Address: 3225 Hwy 22 N.
Dickinson, ND 58601

Authorized Official: W Date: @!/tof 2222

Contraéfor Signature

Print Name; SW# Neon "ﬂ¢7 Title: C?pwhows Mab‘“gaf“
rd

G:\PROJECTS\2022\22007GA\WWTP Energy Upgrades\06. CLOSEQUT\2022-11-23 - 220076 - Finai Contract Voucher Certification.dock 1 1



e ——

UH-UdLIM FUPLY SWud 8
2.“
a ; S : :  a |
TPEE0L w7 pRlaEtayg 4 ”
LI0E LL-UTE Betea
ey T BT By P13 o
Ascrsid o] saijddy
S
wawfeyg
) L]
RS - A
ZEr-rigegys
L o A

FIOT ey

JuaLuhed pouad

7TOZ IqUILIN 3

xe| pue Buisuadi] ssauisng NM;

eueLg
speBaa punt

JuswAed 946 58| 18Y1 LD ¥an| pooD

'J8SH WwoJd) Joys
u33505 & NCA 138 03 3|8 3G BINCYS 1UZ ‘BI0W P33U ABY i “BNLBABY 10 JUBWLIEIAE VA o Yoljeuuod uawhed 2yl 51 805y ‘Aepiid uo Juawied syi peses|al aPpY

B13] iH

Buitieg ueky - oG Aung . o3
6172 Lol /S1/Lung uny 47 @ PPN 9PpY. @ ‘MBYOH IR |- O] o. ?

E E. e Aday G | Kjday ﬁv OH-UDIIIM BUBLg é

1UswiAed xe] sa|es 21e1S UoIBUIYSEMN 100014 Y



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON,
ACCEPTING THE WWTP ENERGY UPGRADES — EQUIPMENT ONLY
AS COMPLETE

WHEREAS, the City contracted with Ixom Watercare, Inc., to perform work for
the WWTP Energy Upgrades — Equipment Only; and,

WHEREAS, the City's Public Works Director has determined that the work
performed by Ixom Watercare, Inc., on this project is complete and ready for final
acceptance by the City Council,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF GRANDVIEW, AS FOLLOWS:

The City of Grandview accepts the WWTP Energy Upgrades — Equipment Only
as complete and authorizes staff to release the retainage to Ixom Watercare, Inc., once
the conditions in the February 10, 2023 letter from HLA Engineering and Land
Surveying, Inc., have been satisfied.

PASSED by the CITY COUNCIL and APPROVED by the MAYOR at its regular
meeting on , 2023.

MAYOR
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
CITY ATTORNEY

43



